Vusal Hasanov

Full Stack Developer

Full stack developer with over 5 years of experience analyzing, designing, developing, and integrating front-end & back-end-based applications. Meticulous in my coding practices and I communicate extremely well. Also, I am familiar with and adept at working with different spheres of software engineering.



vusal.ghasanov@gmail.com 🔀

- +994997143999
- Baku, Azerbaijan
- linkedin.com/in/vusalghasanov
 - github.com/VusalGhasanov 🔘

WORK EXPERIENCE

Backend Developer

Global Management

Baku, Azerbaijan

Baku, Azerbaijan

08/2021 - 04/2022 Achievements/Tasks

- Developed software for selling grocery and pharmacy products with highly scalable and optimized backend systems with microservice architecture
- Provided technical support to the announcement site

Full Stack Developer

Azeri Express LTD

04/2022 - Present

Achievements/Tasks

- Responsible for developing and providing technical support for internal and external shipping software.
- Also, developed HR and CRM programs who work in HR and CRM roles

Backend Developer

Bank Respublika OJSC

04/2021 - 08/2021 Achievements/Tasks

 Provided technical support for the card products of the bank project

Fullstack Developer NetTech LLC

01/2019 - 04/2021

Baku, Azerbaijan

Achievements/Tasks

- Provided technical support in the e-commerce project, which is the main project of the company
- Created a program to scan menus of restaurants also developed several informative websites for insurance, airlines and etc

EDUCATION

History and geography teacher Azerbaijan State Pedagogical University 09/2011 - 06/2015 Baku, Azerbaijan SKILLS



LANGUAGES

English Professional Working Proficiency

Turkish Full Professional Proficiency

Russian Limited Working Proficiency

Baku, Azerbaijan